
 

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
Linda Gorton Kenneth Armstrong 
Mayor Commissioner 

TO:   Mayor Linda Gorton 
  Urban County Council   

  

FROM:   Chief Lawrence B. Weathers 
  Lexington Police Department 
 

CC:   Commissioner Kenneth Armstrong 
  Department of Public Safety 
 

DATE:   April 21, 2022 
 

SUBJECT: CPAAA Donation – Police Related Items/Equipment  
 

Request 

Authorization to accept a donation of below listed items, purchased by the Citizens Police 

Academy Alumni Association (CPAAA).  Total value of donated items $7,400. 

 Why are you requesting? 

1. Victim and Witness Phone Replacement Program - Bureau of Investigation, Personal 

Crimes ($1,000) 

2. Items for Community Services Officers to hand out at events - Bureau of Special 

Operations, Community Services ($1,200) 

3. Equipment for Police Department Wellness Program – Bureau of Administration, 

Training Section ($1,100) 

4. D.A.R.E. Program – Bureau of Special Operations, Neighborhood Resources ($900) 

5. Cops and Bobbers Program – Bureau of Patrol ($500) 

6. Beautification of Safety City – Bureau of Special Operations, Community Services 

($1,000) 

7. LPD Explorer Post #357 Uniform Supplement Funding – Bureau of Special Operations, 

Community Services ($1,700) 

 

 What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?  No budgetary impact 
 

 Are the funds budgeted?  N/A                               
 

 File Number:  0412-22 
 

 Director/Commissioner: Lawrence B. Weathers, Chief 
    Lexington Police Department 

 LBW/rmh 


